DR IDREES ALAM

CONTACT

🛤 saeedabad #2 muhalla abubakar sadeeq pajaggi road peshawar

- **G** 03018369829
- ✓ idreesalam243@gmail.com
- 👑 17 March 1996

OBJECTIVE

I am a recently qualified, highly motivated young doctor who is passionately committed to developing a career in medicine. My current focus is on gaining as wide an experience as possible across the field with the ultimate aim of specializing in surgery.

I bring my dedication to medicine and to all-round patient care to each role that I have as well as my compassionate nature and my widely regarded people skills. My communication skills are second to none in dealing with both patients and other medical practitioners.

SKILLS

- - BLS/ATLS
- Acute medical emergency management
- Acute trauma management
- Ascitic tap
- Pleural tap
- Lumbar puncture
- NG Intubation and urinary catheterization
- Suturing of wound
- IM/IV injectable work

LANGUAGE

✓ URDU PASHTO ENGLISH

ACTIVITIES

- - Reading medical and islamic books
- Driving, Swimming & Cooking .
- Exploring new places

RMP

B35236-N

CITY/TOWN

City

Peshawar

Hometown Lower Dir

MARITAL STATUS

Single

GENDER

Male

NATIONALITY

Pakistan

EXPERIENCE

Hayat Abad Medical Complex MTI Peshawar Housejob Housejob of 01 year including 03 months rotation in each of following discipline :	April 2021 - April 2022
ACCIDENT AND EMERGENCY	
• GENERAL SURGERY	
• GENERAL MEDICINE	
MEDICAL ONCOLOGY	
Irfan General Hospital Eid Gah Road Peshawar MEDICAL OFFICER I worked at irfan general hospital for 18 months	April 2022 - October 2023
EDUCATION	

EDUCATION

Forward Model School Peshawar	2011-2012
MATRIC	
A1 Grade	
Government College Peshawar	2013-2014
FSC	
A1 Grade	
Alnafees Medical College Isra University Islamabad	2016-2021
MBBS (Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery)	

ACHIEVEMENTS & AWARDS

✓ Former General secretary of ANMC ISLAMIC SOCIETY FROM 2018-2020

✓ Former member of blood donation society of ANMCH from 2018-2021

✔ Former finance secretary of Non-governmental organisation (himmat-e-mardan welfare organisation) from 2017-2019



✔ Former vice president Anmc media club 2019-2021